NOKIA

NOKIA MOBILE PHONES, Inc.
12278 Scripps Summit Drive
San Diego, CA 92131

Tel. (858) 831 5000

June 26, 2002

Federal Communications Commission,
Authorization & Evaluation Division,
7435 Oakland Mills Road,

Columbia, MD 21046

Attention: Equipment Authorisation Branch

I hereby certify that the tranceiver FCC ID: GMLRH-10, model 8280, complies
with OET Bulletin No. 53 as referenced in Section 22.915 of the Commission’s
rules and with TIA/EIA/IS-95-A Mobile Station-Base Station Compatibility
Standard for Dual-Mode Wideband Spread Spectrum Cellular System and

IS 2000.

Compliance was determined by testing appropriate parameters according to
standards. Extensive field-testing has been performed in several locations in the
USA to verify the compatibility against different systems.

Sincerely,

o\

Stuart Ross
Senior Program Manager

Product Development
NOKIA MOBILE PHONES



